Proactive Disclosure of Expenses
Dr. William Ghali, Vice-President (Research)

UNIVERSITY OF For the period October 1, 2020 to November 30, 2020

CALGARY

Overview

Item # |Date Description Amount
ik, November 23, 2020 Royal Society of Canada (RSC) Celebration of Excellence & $15.00
Engagement (COEE) COVID-19 | The Future of Long-Term
Care virtual conference fee.
2. November 23-29, 2020 Royal Society of Canada (RSC) Celebration of Excellence & $75.00
Engagement (COEE) G7 Summit fee.




Proactive Disclosure of Expenses
Dr. William Ghali, Vice-President (Research)
For the period October 1, 2020 to November 30, 2020

UNIVERSITY OF

CALGARY

Detail for Non-Travel Expenses

Non-Travel Expenses-tem1Detail = = =
For Dr. William Ghali, Vice-President (Research)

Royal Society of Canada (RSC) Celebration of Excellence & Engagement (COEE)
Description/Purpose COVID-19 | The Future of Long-Term Care virtual conference fee.
Date November 23, 2020
Destination N/A
Type of Expense Meals Parking Other Total
Amount $0.00 $0.00 $15.00 $15.00
Notes




From: Eventbrite

To: Kerri Ermantrout
Subject: Order Confirmation for COEE2020 | COVID-19 | The Future of Long-Term Care
Date: November 5, 2020 2:44:00 PM

[ EXTERNAL]

Eventbrite

Kerri,
you've got tickets!

Eventbrite

COEE2020 | COVID-19 | The Future of Long-Term
Care



COEE2020 | COVID-19 | The Future of Long-Term Care

1 x Ticket

4 Monday, 23 November 2020 from 11:15 AM to 12:15 PM (EST)

Royal Society of Canada | Société royale du Canada
Follow

Questions about this event?



Order Summary

Order #1516062845 - 5 November 2020

$15.00 paid by Visa

s.17(1)
William Ghali 1 x Registration | Inscription
v and manage your order online
Your tickets

1 eTicket

Eventbrite

This email was sent to

| 155 5th St, 7th Floor | San Francisco

Copyright © 2020 Eventbrite. All rights reserved

$15.00

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

0 ave nense < Deta

For Dr. William Ghali, Vice-President (Research)
Royal Society of Canada (RSC) Celebration of Excellence & Engagement (COEE) G7

Description/Purpose Summit fee.
Date November 23-29, 2020
Destination N/A
Type of Expense Meals Parking Other Total
Amount $0.00 $0.00 $75.00 $75.00
Notes




Sold To / Vendue t INVOICE / FACTURE

William Ghali #MYCS166610330196

University of Calgary, AD 100, 2500 University Drive NW
Calgary, Alberta
T2N1N4

Invoice Date: 5th November, 2020

Confirmation Id : 13dcon75

Item Description Date Quantity Unit Price Amount

Registration Fee : The Future of Digital
Health - Member

53780-342771 (William Ghali) 2020-11-05 1 $75.00 $75.00
William Ghali
T " T t i
Subtotal $ 75.00
Total $ 75.00
Paid $ 75.00
Balance $0.00

s.17(1)
2020/11/05 $ 75.00 Trans ID: 35623-0_181 Credit Card Number: xxxx xxxx Xx (
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Event Details

Event

Contact
Date

Registrant Information

Registrant Type
Member Type

Are you a speaker or
participant in any of the
COEE events this year?

University Affiliation
First Name

Last Name
Country

Mailing Address
City

Province / State
Postal Code/Zip
Email

Confirm Email
Event Type
Access Type
Current Time Zone

Registration Fee

#COEE2020
2020 Celebration of Excellence and Engagement

mseguin@rsc-src.ca
November 283 - 29, 2020

RSC Fellows and Members
Fellow

No

University of Calgary - Vice-President (Research)
William

Ghali

Canada

University of Calgary, AD 100, 2500 University Drive NW
Calgary

Alberta

T2N1N4

wghali@ucalgary.ca

wghali@ucalgary.ca

G7 Research Summit | Future of Digital Health
Virtual

Mountain (MST)

The Future of Digital Health - Member



Terms and Conditions | have read and reviewed the Terms and Conditior

Event Registrant Terms and | have read and reviewed the Event Registrant Terms and Condition:
Conditions

Payment Information

Registration Paid Yes

Method of payment Credit Card(Credit Card)
Sub Total 75.00

Tax 0.00

Total 75.00

Balance 0.00

Date and Time of Entry 2020-11-05 18:00:02





